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PROPOSAL FORM Proposal form Unique Reference Number — BAGIC/ Health/ Individual/018

Health Ensure

Instructions for filling up the form

1. Please answer all questions in BLOCK letters

2. The Liability of the Company does not commence until this Proposal has been accepted by the Company and premium has been paid

3. This Proposal will be the basis of any subsequent policy that we issue to you. It is therefore essential that you provide all the information in this Proposal FULLY AND
ACCURATELY and that you provide us with any and all additional information relevant to risk to be insured or our decision as to acceptance of the risk or the terms
upon which it should be accepted

Proposer Details

DFliName: T L C I T I A O

QL I % I I A

2) Are you an existing Bajaj Allianz Customer: Yes / No If yes, please mention the Policy No: OG

3)Gender:DMaIeDFemaleDOther 4)DateofBirth’ | | | | | | | ‘ 5)PANN0-’ | | | | | | | | | ‘

6)UID/UniqueID:’ | | | | | | | | | | | ‘7)BajajAIIianzEmployeeCode,ifproposerisBAGIC/BALICEmponee’ | | | | | ‘

8) Marital Status: D Married D Single D Divorced D Widowed 9) No. of Children D Sons D Daughters

10) Occupation D Business D Salaried D Professional D Student D House Wife D Retired Others

a) Are you or any of your family members registered under the Ayushmaan Bharat Yojana? D YES D NO
If yes please share your Ayushmaan Bharat Health Account Number (ABHA)in the below table

11a) Permanent / Residential Address 11 b) Correspondence Address: (All the communications will be sent to the below address)
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12) Educational Qualification: I:] Matriculate I:] Under Graduate D Graduate I:] Post Graduate D Professionally Qualified

13) Family Monthly Income: || UptoRs.20000 [ ] Rs.20,001t0Rs50000 [ | Rs.50,001 toRs.1lakh [ | AboveRs.1lakh
14) In case of any Offer, you would prefer to be contacted by: DPhone DEmaiI 15)Nationa|ity’ | | | | | | | | | | | | | | ‘

16) Policy Term D]Year D2Years D?:Years

17) Payment mode: I:] Full Payment I:] Installment Payment I:] Monthly I:]Quarterly D Half yearly (if opted Installment payment mode)

18) Premium Payment Zone to be opted I:] Zone A I:] ZoneB

18) Details Of Persons To Be Insured

Relationship DOB Ht | Wt ) Nominee
Member Name with Proposer (d%yn;m Age | Gender (cms) | (kgs) Nominee Rdat;ﬁsusgﬁw'th
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19) Plan Details: CM% yowrs
Member Name Sum Insured(individual) Sum Insured(Floater) Non-Medical Expenses Cover (Rider)*
Yes /No
*Note- 1. This rider can be availed with Sum Insured options of INR 5,00,000 and above on payment of extra premium
2. If opted, this rider will be applicable for all family members falling in the above Sum Insured eligibility criteria.

[] Health Prime Rider
[Jindividual [ ] Floater Plan Option

Doyouwantto opt for Voluntary Co-payment? |:| Yes |:| No Co-pay: |:| Yes |:| No

Ifyes please confirm for co-payment []10% [] 20%

(Byopting voluntary Co-payment, you will be eligible of additional 10% or 20% discount on the Policy premium as per opted option.)
Additional Covers to be opted with extra premium

1. RoomRentUpgradation (Applicable for SumInsured 5 Lacsand above only) |:| Yes |:| No
2. Cumulative Bonus Enhancement [JYes [] No
3. Sumlnsured Reinstatement Benefit (Applicable for Sum Insured 5 Lacs and above only) [JYes [] No
4. DoubleSumInsured for Cancer (Indemnity based) (Applicable for Sum Insured 5 Lacs and above only) [JYes [] No
5. Personal Accident (For Self/proposeronly) |:| Yes |:| No

20) Respect Rider: [ ] YES [Ino (IfRespectRideris opted, please furnish detailsin the attached annexure)

21) Doyousmoke cigarettes or consume tobacco (chewing paste) / alcohol, nicotine or marijuanain any form? Please give duration and daily consumption?

22) Hasany proposal for life, critical illness or health related insurance onyour life or lives ever been postponed, declined or accepted on special terms? If yes, give details

23) Hasany of the persons to be insured suffer from/or investigated for any of the following? Disorder of the heart, or circulatory system, chest pain, high blood pressure, stroke,
asthma any respiratory conditions, cancer tumor lump of any kind, diabetes, hepatitis, disorder of urinary tract or kidneys, blood disorder, any mental or psychiatric conditions,
any disease of brain or nervous system, fits (epilepsy) slipped disc, backache, any congenital/ birth defects/ urinary diseases, AIDS or positive HIV. [ Yes [JNo

24) Haveyou orany of the persons proposed to be insured were/are detected as Covid positive? [Yes [No
25) Do you or any of the family members to be covered have/had any health complaints/met with any accident in the past 4 years and prior to 4 years and have been taking

treatment, regular medication (self/ prescribed)or planned forany treatment / surgery / hospitalization? (Please provide detailsinthetablegivenbelow) [ Yes [JNo
Ifthe replyis YES for question 23 and 25 please share detailsin below table

Name of the Iliness /injury Treatment Date first Current Status of the lliness/ Vaccinated against

Name of the person suffered / suffering in the past details treated Diseases/Injury COVID-19? (Yes/No)

26) Have any of your immediate family members (father, mother, brother or sister) have/ had diabetes, hypertension, cancer, heart attack, or stroke and at what age? If yes, was it
beforeage 60yearsorafter 60 years?

Member Name Relationship with Proposer Disease Name At what Age illness suffered

27) PaymentDetails [JCash [JCheque []DD [] CreditCard []DebitCard

Amount Transaction No. Transaction Date Bank Name Branch
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Cﬂﬁngﬁy yowrs

Declaration

I/ We hereby declare, on my behalf and on behalf of all persons proposed to be insured, that the above statements, answers and/ or particulars given by me are true and complete in all
respects to the best of my knowledge and that |/ We am/ are authorized to propose on behalf of these other persons.

lunderstand that the information provided by me will form the basis of the Individual Policy/floater Policy, and the proposal is subject to the Board approved underwriting policy of the
Company and that the Policy will come into force only after Company's full receipt and realization of the premium chargeable.

I/ We further declare that I/ we will notify in writing any change occurring in the occupation or general health of the Insured Person(s) to be insured/ proposer after the proposal has
been submitted but before communication of the risk acceptance by the Company. Upon renewal of Policy, I/We agree to abide by the standard Terms and Conditions, unless
otherwise mentioned by the Company in renewal Policy Schedule or attachments thereto.

I/ We declare and consent to the company seeking medical information from any doctor or from a hospital/institution who at anytime has attended on the Proposer/Insured Person to
beinsured or fromany past or presentemployer concerning anything which affects the physical or mental health of the life to be assured/ proposer and seeking information from any
insurance company to which an application forinsurance on the life to be assured/proposer has been made for the purpose of underwriting the proposal and/or claim settlement.

I/We authorize the company to share information pertaining to my proposal including the medical records for the sole purpose of proposal underwriting and/ or claims settlement
andwithany reinsurer, Governmental and/or Regulatory authority.

Signature/ Thumb Impression
Place: of the Proposer

**Certified that the contents of the Proposal Form and documents have been fully explained to the Proposer in the language known to him and that he/they have fully understood the
significance of the proposed contract™*

Date:

I NN NN N
Signature
Place: (On behalf of Proposer)

*Please read declaration wordings carefully before signing the proposal form.
**Thisis required only where, for any reason, the Proposal Form and other connected papers are not filled by the Prospect/Proposer orif the Prospect/Propose is not knowing English.

INSURANCE ACT 1938 SECTION 41- Prohibition of Rebates

No person shall allow or offer to allow either directly or indirectly, as an inducement to any person to take out or renew or continue an insurance in respect of any kind of risk relating to
lives or property in India, any rebate of the whole or part of the commission payable or any rebate of the premium shown on the policy, nor shall any person taking out or renewing or
continuing a policy accept any rebate, except such rebate as may be allowed in accordance with the published prospectus or tables of the insurer. Any person making default in
complying with the provisions of this section shall be liable for a penalty which may extend to ten lakh rupees.

To supportour Go Green initiative, we will send policy copy link on your registered mobile number / email id. This is a digitally
G#:éreen signed valid document. Please tickthe box, ifyousstillwantto receive physical copyof your insurance policy. [l
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PORTABILITY FORM
PARTI
1)  Nameofthe Policyholder/insured (s)
2) DateofBirth/Age
3) Addressof policyholder /insured
4)  Detailsofexistinginsurer
i.Name of the product
ii.SumInsured
iii. Cumulative Bonus
iv.Add ons/Riders taken
v. Policy Number
5) Detailsofthe proposedinsurance
i.Name of the product proposed/intended to take
ii.Suminsured proposed
iii. Whether Cumulative Bonus tobe converted toanenhancedsum insured
6) Reason(s)of portability
7)  Nooffamilymembertobeincludedinthe policy to be ported
First Name of hegﬁ;aill]sszfrfrzgzlgglsicy Health Id card Sum B Previous Insurance  First policy
Insured / Policy number number Insured From dd/mm/yy To dd/mm/yy inception date
Enclosure: Photocopy of the existing policy documents
Date |/ /
PARTII
1. Whetherthe PED exclusions/ time bound exclusion have longer exclusion period than existing policy
(Pleaseindicate Yes /No) D VYes D No
2. Ifyes, please give written consent to the declaration below:
"lam aware that the waiting period for the following disease (s)/ treatment (s) is............days/years more than the previous policy terms, | hereby agree to observe the additional

Received fromMs. /Mrs. /Mr:

sumofRs.

waiting period for the following diseases (s)/ treatments (s)

Signature of Policyholder

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Bajaj Allianz Official / Intermediary Name:

Signature of Bajaj Allianz Official/ Intermediary

through Cash# /Cheque /DD /CreditCard /Debit Card No.

againstyour proposal for Health Policy.

Note: Neither the submission of a completed proposal for insurance or any payment for any policy sought oblige the Company to agree to issue a policy, which decision is and always
shallbein the Company's soleand absolute discretion.



